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December 13, 2017 

Mr. Ryan Freeman, Esq. 
Baker Donelson 
633 Chestnut Street, Suite 1900 
Chattanooga, TN 37450 

502 Deaderick Street, 4th Floor 
Nashville, Tennessee 37243 

Re: TPUC Docket No. 17-00108 - Petition of Tennessee Water Service, Inc. for 
Approval of an Interim Emergency Wildfire Restoration Surcharge, Interim 
Emergency Water Service Availability Surcharge, Interim Emergency Make-Whole 
Surcharge, and an Interim Emergency Operation Cost Pass-Through 
Mechanism 

Dear Mr. Freeman: 

In order to assist the Commission in its evaluation of this matter, please respond to the following 
post-hearing data request: 

1. At the hearing on the merits, Mr. Richard Linneman testified that the Company is 
requesting to recover up to $30,000 of case expenses through a monthly surcharge 
assessed over a thirty-six month period effective immediately. 

a. Provide an exhibit showing the details of the calculation of the monthly surcharge 
proposed by the Company, including all rate assumptions. 

b. Describe the procedures the Company will use to ensure that actual case expenses not 
exceeding $30,000 are not over-collected through the proposed surcharge mechanism. 

Please file your response in the above-referenced docket by December 22, 2017. 

cc: Matthew Klein (via email) 
Karen Stachowski (via email) 

Sincerely, 

D!A1u!A 
David Foster 
Director of Utilities 
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